

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Lynne.Hames@clr.com" <Lynne.Hames@clr.com>

Subject: Re: FW: {EXTERNAL}- Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting between Harold Hamm and Secretary Zinke

Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2018 18:46:49 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: clr2018sig5327.png

Hi Lynne!

Please ask that they arrive at 1849 C Street NW (NOT via the E Street entrance). My colleague, Nick Davis, will greet them in the lobby and escort them to the Secretary's office.

Thank you!

Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Office: 202-208-7551

On Mon, Oct 15, 2018 at 2:22 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Lynne Hames** <Lynne.Hames@clr.com>

Date: Mon, Oct 15, 2018 at 2:16 PM

Subject: FW: {EXTERNAL}- Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting between Harold Hamm and Secretary Zinke

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Per Mr. Hamm and Blu Hulseby have an appointment at 11:00 am tomorrow with Mr. Zinke. I was wondering if I could get directions for our driver as to what entrance he should take them to.

Thank you for your help.

From: Lynne Hames

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: {EXTERNAL}- Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting between Harold Hamm and Secretary Zinke

Thank you, Caroline.

#1364142.1

Leila – I look forward to working with you.

Best,

Lynne

Lynne M. Hames

Executive Administrative Assistant to Harold Hamm

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Continental Resources, Inc.

[20 N. Broadway](#)

[OKC, OK 73102](#)

P/F: 405.234.9134

C: 405.249.1981

lynne.hames@clr.com

www.clr.com

Mailing:

P.O. Box 269000

OKC, OK 73126

From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Lynne Hames <Lynne.Hames@clr.com>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: {EXTERNAL}- Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting between Harold Hamm and Secretary Zinke

External email – beware of links and attachments

Good morning Lynne,

#1364142.2

Thank you for reaching out; I have cc'ed Leila Getto, our Deputy Director of Scheduling. She will be in touch regarding facilitating a meeting with Mr. Hamm.

Best,

Caroline

On Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 11:07 AM Lynne Hames <Lynne.Hames@clr.com> wrote:

Good morning, Caroline –

Mr. Hamm will be in Washington, DC next Tuesday, October 16th and Wednesday, October 17th and would like to meet with Secretary Zinke, if he is available?

Kind regards,

Lynne

Lynne M. Hames

Executive Administrative Assistant to Harold Hamm

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Continental Resources, Inc.

[20 N. Broadway](#)

[OKC, OK 73102](#)

P/F: 405.234.9134

C: 405.249.1981

lynne.hames@clr.com

www.clr.com

Mailing:

P.O. Box 269000

OKC, OK 73126

#1364142.3

--

Caroline Boulton
Special Assistant to the Secretary
Immediate Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.5403



NOTICE: This message contains confidential information and is intended for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

#1364142.4